Edgar TuIeEu

From: Regan Brash [EXTERNAL] (PARLIAMENT)

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 8:57 am

To: Stephanie Frame

Subject: RE: Just confirming - | think these are our two additional nominees?
Yep

Nga mihi,

Regan Brash (she/her)
Private Secretary | Office of Hon Chris Bishop Minister Responsible for RMA Reform Minister of Housing Minister for
Infrastructure Minister for Sports and Recreation Associate Minister of Finance Leader of the House

M: +64 22 018 9724

Email: regan.brash@parliament.govt.nz Website:
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.beehive%2F&data=05%7C02%7CStepha
nie.Frame%40mfe.govt.nz%7Cf36a157e2d2648b9a68508dc49e1129¢%7C761dd003d4ff40498a728549b20fcbb1%7C
0%7C0%7C638466478272313386%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil
6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=63Parf0z1vn6LhAXuu6zwWJ4r2%2B4muv%2BE7987xhF%2B
OU%3D&reserved=0,govt.nz

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 8:55 AM

To: Regan Brash <Regan.Brash@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: Just confirming - | think these are our two additional nominees?

Do you reckon these are the two additionals? Working at_ If so, I'll proceed to

contacting.
Steph

VAUGHAN WILKINSON -




Stephanie Frame
Manager | Kaiwhakahaere

Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill — Listed Projects, COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act
Ministry for the Environment | Manatl Mo Te Taiao Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz |

mfe.govt.nz Ministry for the Environment staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home
or in the Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm






